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Department of Engineering                                 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS  39046 
Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE, County Engineer                          Office (601) 855-5582    FAX (601) 859-5857 
  

 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

May 29, 2025 
 

 
 

To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 
   Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
   Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
   Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
   Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
     County Engineer  

 
Re: Preliminary Plat 
  Southampton Garden Homes of Lake Caroline, Phase 2 
   

 
 The Engineering Department recommends approval of the preliminary plat for Southampton Garden 
Homes of Lake Caroline, Phase 2.  It is 4 lots on 1.34 acres with no public infrastructure but some 
private infrastructure that is to be installed prior to final plat approval. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER         GERALD STEEN        KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One                  District Two                District Three                District Four           District Five 
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